Sharon Perlstein

From: . Rich Kosina <rkosina@gatso.com>

Sent: ‘ Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:01 PM

To: R - Sharon Perlstein; Eric Millsap |

Cc: : Robert Ortega .
Subject: Update on Red Light Camera mstallatlon

Hi Sharon, wanted to prowde you an update in the progress installing the cameras in‘the city. |
Robert Ortega is in town thls week again. :

Santa Monica & La Brea
Both the NB and EB directio A o
We dlscovered the electr cal servnce |n the planter we t|ed into is only active at night. Susana

Beverly & Robertson
Both the EB and WB dlrectlon are mstalled

La Cienega & Melrose
All hardware is installed both NB and SB. ‘
Awaiting Edlson update for placement of power pedestals.,

Fountain & La Brea

Rear camera for NB i in complete ,

Front camera for NB will hopefully be completed tomorrow
Front camera for SB is next to be: mstalled ,
For the SB rear camera we’re awaltlng an extension arm we ordered from. Hollywood Welding
so the camera can see around the trees. o

Thank you

Regards,
Rich Kosina

Richard J Kosina
Chief Technical Officer

Part of the Sensys Gatso Group AB

GATSO USA, Inc.
8361 E. Evans Rd., Ste 108
Scottsdale, Arizona 85260 USA




Sharon Perlstein

From: ' susana@Iasignal.com -

Sent: : ~ Wednesday, May 25, 2016 4:56 PM
To: e Robert Ortega ,
Cc: - : r.kosina@gatso.com; Eric Millsap
Subject: ~ laCienega & Melrose -

. Robert,

I just got off the phone with SCE Planner, Serhat Atay. Based on the date hereceived the ﬁaperwork from Rich
on April 25th, He gave me the design due date of July 11th for the drawings pr can be sooner but no later than
7/11/16. The design process takes up to 12 weeks. ' '

He said once he has updafes he will let me know.
Than}c you, |

. -Susqna.Aviles ‘

Los Angeles Signal :Céhstruétion, Inc

L A. Traffic Signal bTran_s‘p_o_rtatio_n, Inc

Phone: (909) 599-2201 Fax: (909) 599-2722

- Original Message --------- '

Subject: Re: La Cienega & Melrose

-1 From: "Robert Ortega" <r.ortega@gatso.com>
Date: 5/23/16 8:50am - :
To: susana@lasignal.com

Cc: r.kosina@gatso.com

Hi Susana,

| I was going to ask you if you had any updates on this. Rafael told mé he wag waiting on Edison to
schedule a walk through to determine the location they need us install the pedestals. Is there
something you need from us?

Robert

 ------ Original Message ------

From: susana@lasignal.com

- To: "Ortega Robert" <r.ortega@ gatso.com>
Cc: r.kosina@gatso.com =

Sent: 5/23/2016 8:24:27 AM =

Subject: La Cienega & Melrose

Good Morning Robert,




Sharon Perlstein R R . g

From: ; Rich Kosina <r.kosina@gatso.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2016 4:02 PM_
" To: ’ : Eric Millsap™
Ce ~. -~ Robert Ortega ' _ ‘
Subject: ' RE:(External):City of West Hollywood Service Pedestal Plan for La Cienega Blvd. at
Melrose . ‘

~Hi Erlc, comblnlng your exact Iocatlons and the plans from Serhat at SCE can | move forward in hmng a
contractor and applying for a permit with the City? This woild mean procee ding with constructlon usmg L
Serhat’s prehmmary desngn After work is complete, | wou[d have Cram proyide final as- bmlts ”

| would like to put the job out for bid to Comet, Dynaletric, and Steiny, besides La Signal.
Rich

From: Eric Millsap [m‘ailtq:Emillsap_@we»h_o;org'v ]
Sent: Thursday, J,uly 14,2016 8:43AM
To: 'Serhat ATAY' <Serhat.ATAY @sce.com>; susana@lasignal.com

Cc: Rich Kosina <r.kosina@gatso. com>; Robert Ortega <r ortega@gatsd com>: S
Subject: RE: (External):City of West Hollywood Service Pedestal Plan for La Clenega Blvd. at Melrose

Hi Serhat,
The following street addresses were isSue'd for the service _pec'l'eétaIS:

- 540 % la Clenega Blvd, West Hollywood, CA 90048 (serwce pedestal South of Melrose Ave)
- 611 % La Cienega: BIvd West HoIIywood CA 90069 (serwce pedestal North,o_f Mel_rqse Ave)

Call or email me, if you have'anvﬁquestion_s...
Thanks,

Eric Mlllsap _

Transportatlon Englneermg Technlman
City of West Hollywood

Department of Public Works

P 323-848-6368 |F:323-848-6564

mlllsag@_weho org lwww weho. org

Download the “Power Too/ that can help get things fixed quickly

West HoH’yWoodu_ ’

Orficial Sivy A

From' Serhat ATAY [mallto Serhat ATAY@sce com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 4:27 PM _ '
To: susana@lasignal.com




‘Sharon Perlstein

From: : Eric Mlllsap

Sent: : : Thursday, December 01, 2016 3:49 PM
To: 'Rich Kosina'; Robert Ortega; 'Juan Aldana
Cc: . Sharon Perlsteln, 'Miles, Trenton D.'

- Subject: ~ Service Pedestals on La Cienega Blvd/

* Great news.. .Edison has nOtlerd the City that they will be energizing the two servi
'December 6th These pedestals will supply power to- the two rear cameras on La i

: ., We are final}ly moving forward with the program.

Eric Mlllsap
Transportatlon Englneermg Technluan
" City of West Hollywood
Department of Public Works. -
8300 Santa Monica Blvd. -
" West Hollywood, CA 90069
P: 3‘23-8'48 6368 |.F: 323-848 6564
- E: emlllsa@weho org I WWW. weho org

Download the “Power Tool” that can help get things f/xed qu:ckly

West Hoiiywoodﬁ,ﬁ_

O fcial Sty A

ce pedestals onla Clenega Blvd on :
ienega Blvd at Melrose Ave




